State

Degree

AL
AK
AZ
AR
CA
co
cT
DE
DC
FL

GA

Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate

Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate




>
uT
VT
VA
WA
wv
Wi
wYy

Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate
Graduate Certificate



Programs

Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac

Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac



Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac
Family Nurse Practitioner, Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Prac

Note: With board certification, graduates may apply for an APRN license in each state where practice is desired.
Each state has specific APRN licensure requirements, but curricula are nationally standardized.



Meets Additional Information
Requirements

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes Must hold CA RN license
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Apply by endorsement. Can do
Yes so simultaneous with RN license.
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes




Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes



Licensing Board

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing/

|https://www.rn.ca.gov/

https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/apnlicense/

https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon

https://floridasnursing.gov/

https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing

https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2024/03/Advanced-Practice-Registered-Nurses 03.24R.pdf
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/

http://nursing.iowa.gov/

http://www.ksbn.org/

https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/wp-content/uploads/aprn/APRNExamApplication.pdf?v=1754321719
http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
http://www.nursingboard.state.mn.us/

https://www.msbn.ms.gov/

http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
http://nevadanursingboard.org/
http://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
http://nmbon.sks.com/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing
https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing
https://www.ndbon.org/

http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/

http://www.ok.gov/nursing/

https://www.oregon.gov/osbn
http://www.dos.pa.gov/Professionallicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYXCFVhBd
https://health.ri.gov/licensing/nurses

https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/

https://www.sdbon.org/



https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/apnlicense/
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2024/03/Advanced-Practice-Registered-Nurses_03.24R.pdf
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/
http://nursing.iowa.gov/
http://www.ksbn.org/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/wp-content/uploads/aprn/APRNExamApplication.pdf?v=1754321719
http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
http://www.nursingboard.state.mn.us/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
http://nevadanursingboard.org/
http://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
http://nmbon.sks.com/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing
https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-professional-nursing
https://www.ndbon.org/
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
http://www.ok.gov/nursing/
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd
https://health.ri.gov/licensing/nurses
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://www.sdbon.org/

http://www.bon.state.tx.us/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/

https://nursing.wa.gov/
http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/



http://www.bon.state.tx.us/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/
https://nursing.wa.gov/
http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/

Policy Link

https://azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/apply-license
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-board/advanced-practice/

https://www.rn.ca.gov/pdfs/applicants/np-instruct.pdf
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/Compact#:~:text=The%20compact%20license%20is%20the,you%20a%20single
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/aprn/aprn-licensure-requirements

https://dsd.maryland.gov/regulations/Pages/10.27.07.06.aspx

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/ docs/nur/aprn-app-checklist.pdf

https://oklahoma.gov/content/dam/ok/en/nursing/documents/aprnendorse.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Documents/Resource NPAppDirections.pdf
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing/application-inforr



https://azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/apply-license
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-board/advanced-practice/
https://www.rn.ca.gov/pdfs/applicants/np-instruct.pdf
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/Compact#:~:text=The%20compact%20license%20is%20the,you%20a%20single%20state%20license.
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/aprn/aprn-licensure-requirements
https://dsd.maryland.gov/regulations/Pages/10.27.07.06.aspx
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/_docs/nur/aprn-app-checklist.pdf
https://oklahoma.gov/content/dam/ok/en/nursing/documents/aprnendorse.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Documents/Resource_NPAppDirections.pdf
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing/application-information

https://dopl.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/10/endorsement-to-utah-aprn.pdf

https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/licensing/Documents/RN%20and%20APRN%20License%20Requirements%206-27-202

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hUyYziVhCEfHELDEnIviYxWztDTcaVHo/view



https://dopl.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/10/endorsement-to-utah-aprn.pdf
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/licensing/Documents/RN and APRN License Requirements 6-27-2024.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hUyYziVhCEfHELDEnIvjYxWztDTcaVHo/view

Credentials

APRN and Board Certification
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert

APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert




APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert
APRN and Board Cert



